KENYA MARINE AND FISHERIES RESEARCH INSTITUTE (KMFRI)



Tender No: KMFRI/HQS/12/2022-2023

SALE OF DISPOSABLE STORES, EQUIPMENT AND MOTOR VEHICLES.

The Director General, Kenya Marine and Fisheries Research Institute East African Time: 0900 to 1500 hours. Silos Road, English Point - Mkomani MOMBASA. Email: <u>supplies@kmfri.go.ke</u> Telephone: +254-20-2353904 or +254-20-8041560/1/ +254 020 8021560/ +254 41 475154 or +25420 8041560/1, +254 020 8021560/1

CLOSING DATE: 15TH APRIL 2023 AT 10.00AM

- a. Kenya Marine and Fisheries Research Institute (KMFRI) is a research body established within the provision of Science and Technology Act (1979) Cap 250 charged with the responsibility to undertake research in Marine and freshwater fisheries, aquaculture, environmental and ecological studies and marine research including chemical and physical oceanography, in order to provide scientific data and information for sustainable exploitation, management and conservation of Kenya's fisheries resources and aquatic environment and contribute to National strategies towards food security, poverty alleviation, and creation of employment.
- b. The Director-KMFRI therefore wishes to invite sealed tenders from eligible and qualified bidders for Contract for the **Sale of Disposable Stores, Equipment and Motor Vehicles Tender No. KMF/HQS/12/2022-2023** as shown below:

LOT No	Item Description	Quantity
1	Sale of Disposable Stores, Equipment and Motor Vehicles	Assorted
2	Destruction of expired laboratory chemicals	Assorted

- c. Interested firms may obtain Tender documents with detailed specifications and Evaluation criteria for these assignments from the Chief Officer, Supply Chain Management, KMFRI Mombasa on payment of a non-refundable fee of **Kshs. 1,000.00** or view, inspect and download from KMFRI website: <u>www.kmfri.go.ke</u> at no fee. Enquiries and clarifications can be made via Cell-phone No. 0720374726 /Email address: <u>supplies@kmfri.go.ke</u>
- d. Completed Tender documents in plain sealed envelopes marked with the respective *"Tender Title and Reference Number"* should be addressed to:-

The Director, Kenya Marine and Fisheries Research Institute East African Time: 0900 to 1500 hours. Silos Road, English Point - Mkomani MOMBASA. Email: <u>supplies@kmfri.go.ke</u> Telephone: +254-20-2353904 or +254-20-8041560/1/ +254 020 8021560/1 Tel: +254 41 475154 or +25420 8041560/1, +254 020 8021560/1

OR be deposited into the Tender Box mounted at the entrance of the supplies office of Kenya Marine and Fisheries Research Institute situated at English point MOSC Wing, Mkomani, Mombasa on or before **15th April 2023** at 10.00 am.

Tenders will be opened immediately thereafter in the presence of the Candidates or their representatives who choose to attend on 15th April 2023 at 10.00 am, in the Institute's Conference Hall – HQS, Mombasa.

Contract No	Description of the Contract	Qty
KMFRI/HQS/12/2022-2023	Sale of Disposable Stores, Equipment and Motor Vehicles	Assorted

Supply Chain Manager For: DIRECTOR GENERAL/KMFRI

31st April 2023

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INV	/ITATION TO TENDER	1
SEC	CTION 1 - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS	1
1.0	Eligible Tenderers	1
2.0		
3.0	0	
4.0		
5.0		
6.0		
7.0	Tender deposit	2
8.0	Validity of Tenders	2
9.0	Viewing of Tender Items	2
10.0	0 Sealing and Marking of Tenders	3
11.0	Deadline for Submission of Tenders	3
12.0	0 Modification of tenders	
13.0	0 Withdrawals and tenders	3
14.0	0 Opening of Tenders	3
15.0	0 Clarification of tenders	4
16.0	0 Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders	4
17.0	0 Award Criteria	4
18.0	0 Notification of Award	4
19.0	0 Contacting the Procuring Entity	4
SEC	CTION II - SCHEDULE OF ITEMS AND PRICES	5
SEC	CTION III - CONDITIONS OF TENDER	6
SEC	CTION IV -STANDARD FORMS	7
Not	tes on Standard Forms	7
1.	Form of Tender	8
	SCHEDULE OF ITEMS AND PRICES	
	Confidential Business Questionnaire Form	8
	Part 1 – General	9
	Part 2 (a) – Sole Proprietor or Individual	9
	Part 2 (b) Partnership	9
	Part 2 (c) – Registered Company (Private or Public)	9
	Tender deposit commitment Declaration Form	10
2.	LETTER OF NOTIFICATION OF AWARD	14
	OFFERED ITEMS AND PRICES	14
3.	COPY OF THE LETTER OF NOTIFICATION OF AWARD	15
	OFFERED ITEMS AND PRICES	15

PREFACE

- 1. This Standard Tender Document (STD) document has been prepared by the Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (PPRA) for use by Procuring Entities (PEs) for Sale (referred herein as Disposal) of uneconomic, obsolete, or surplus goods, vehicles and vessels and plant/equipment under competitive tendering Methods as defined in the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act (2015). The procedures and practices presented in this STD reflect the requirements in the said Act and its Regulations. This STD will be used by Procuring Entities on a mandatory basis. Lack of its use could be basis for challenging decision on contract award.
- 2 The STD is comprised of the parts indicated on the Table of Contents. Before using this STD, the Users are advised to familiarize themselves with the Act and the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Regulations, 2020 (the **Regulations**), Circulars and manuals prepared and issued by PPRA and other government agencies to guide Public Entities in the conduct of the public procurement process.
- 3. During preparation of the tender document, the Procuring Entity should specify whether to allow the following:
 - i) International Tender,
 - ii) Margin of Preference,
 - iii) Reservations
 - iv) Allow Alternative tenders
- 4. This document will be customized to suit the needs of the Procuring Entity. <u>No changes should be made</u> to Instructions to Tenderers (ITT) and to the General Conditions of Contract (GCC). These two sections will be modified to suit the Procuring Entity's requirement in the Tender Data Sheets (TDS) and in the Special Conditions of Contract (SCC), respectively. The Cover Page of this document, the Preface, Guidelines or notes to users and the Invitation to Tender should not be part of the tender Document to be issued to Tenderers.
- 5. The Public Procurement Regulatory Authority welcomes any comments from the Users of this STD which will assist in revising (if need be) and improving the structure and contents of the STD.

Director General Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (PPRA)

TENDER DOCUMENTS FOR DISPOSAL

(1) NAME AND CONTACT ADDRESSES OF PROCURING ENTITY

Kenya Marine and Fisheries Research Institute P.O Box 81651 – 80100 Silos Road, English Point - Mkomani MOMBASA. Email: <u>supplies@kmfri.go.ke</u> Telephone: +254-20-2353904 or +254-20-8041560/1/ +254 020 8021560/ +254 41 475154 or +25420 8041560/1, +254 020 8021560/1

(2) Invitation to Tender (ITT) No. KMF/HQS/12/2022-2023

(3) Tenderer's Name: Sale of Disposable Stores, Equipment and Motor Vehicles

INVITATION TO TENDER

PROCURING ENTITY: Kenya Marine and Fisheries Research Institute

CONTRACT NAME AND DESCRIPTION: Sale of Disposable Stores, Equipment And Motor Vehicles

- 1. KMFRI now invites sealed tenders from eligible candidates to Buy Disposable Stores, Equipment And Motor Vehicles
- 2. Interested eligible candidates may obtain further information at the address provided below. Items will be sold as they are, without any encumbrances.
- 3. Interested tenderers may inspect the goods to be sold during office hours *i.e. 0900 to 1500 hours* at the address given below. A complete set of tender documents may be obtained by interested candidates upon payment of non-refundable fees of *Kshs. 1,000.00* in cash or banker's cheque to the address given below. Tender documents may be obtained electronically from the Website supplies@kmfri.go.ke. Tender documents obtained electronically from the Website supplies@kmfri.go.ke. Tender documents may be obtained electronically from the Website supplies@kmfri.go.ke. Tender documents may be obtained electronically from the Website supplies@kmfri.go.ke. Tender documents
- 4. Tenderers will be required to pay in advance a fundable deposit as indicated in the Appendix to Instructions to tenderers.
 - Tenderers bidding for LOT 2 (disposal of expired laboratory chemicals) items will be required to pay a refundable deposit of Ksh. 5000.00 for the entire LOT. Bidders will be required to give quotation to the institution on what they expect to be paid for the transportation and destruction of the materials listed in this category – LOT 2
 - Tenderers bidding for LOT 2 (disposal of expired laboratory chemicals) should submit a certificate from NEMA for transportation of Waste.
- 5. Completed tenders must be delivered to the address below on or before 15th April 2023. Electronic Tenders will not be permitted.
- 6. Prices quoted should be net, must be in Kenya Shillings and shall remain valid for the period to be determined by the Procuring Entity from the closing date of the tender.
- 7. Tenders will be opened immediately after the deadline date and time specified above or any deadline date and time specified later. Tenders will be publicly opened in the presence of the Tenderers' designated representatives who choose to attend at the address below.
- 8. Late tenders will be rejected.
- 9. The addresses referred to above are:

Kenya Marine and Fisheries Research Institute

P.O BOX 81651-80100, MOMBASA

Silos Road, English Point - Mkomani MOMBASA.

Email: supplies@kmfri.go.ke

```
Telephone: +254-20-2353904 or +254-20-8041560/1/ +254 020 8021560/1 Tel: +254 41 475154 or +25420 8041560/1, +254 020 8021560/1
```

East African Time: 0900 to 1500 hours

A. Address for Submission of Tenders.

Kenya Marine and Fisheries Research Institute Silos Road, English Point - Mkomani MOMBASA

Address for Opening of Tenders. Kenya Marine and Fisheries Research Institute Silos Road, English Point - Mkomani MOMBASA

[Authorized Official (name, designation, Signature and date)]Name:Isack Kojo Ombwayo

Designation: Chief Supply Chain Manger

himme

Signature:

Date: 31st March 2023

SECTION I - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

1 Eligible Tenderers

- 1.1 This Invitation for Tenders is open to all tenderers eligible as described in the Appendix to instructions to tenderers.
- 1.2 Tenderers shall be under a declaration of in eligibility for corrupt or fraudulent practices
- 1.3 The Procuring Entity's employees, committee members, board members and their Spouses, Child, Parent, Brothers or Sister. Child, Parent, Brother or Sister of a Spouse are not eligible to participate in the tender unless where specifically allowed under section 131 of the Act.
- 1.4 A Kenyan tenderer shall provide evidence of having fulfilled his/her tax obligations by producing a valid tax compliance certificate or tax exemption certificate issued by the Kenya Revenue Authority.

2. Cost of Tendering

- 2.1 The tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its tender, and the Procuring Entity, will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the tendering process.
- 2.2 The Procuring Entity shall allow the tenderer to review the tender document and the goods to be sold free of charge before tendering.

3. The Tender Document

- 3.1 The tender document comprises the documents listed below and any addendais sued in accordance with clause 2.5 of these instructions to tenderers.
 - i) Invitation to tender,
 - ii) Instructions to tenderers,
 - iii) Schedule of items and prices,
 - iv) Conditions of Tender,
 - v) Form of tender,
 - vi) Confidential Business Questionnaire Form,
 - vii) Tender Commitment Declaration Form.
- 2.1 The tenderer is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms and specifications in the tender documents. Failure to meet all the requirements of the tender will beat the tenderer's risk and may result in the rejection of its tender.

4 Clarification of Documents

- 4.1 A prospective tenderer requiring any clarification of the tender document may notify the Procuring Entity in writing or by post at the entity's address indicated in the Invitation for tenders. The Procuring Entity will respond in writing to any request for clarification of the tender documents, which it receives not later than thirty (30) days prior to the deadline for the submission of tenders, prescribed by the Procuring Entity. Written copies of the Procuring entities response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the source of inquiry) will be sent to all prospective tenderers that have received the tender document.
- 4.2 Clarification of tenders shall be requested by the tenderer to be received by the Procuring Entity not later than 7 days prior to the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 4.3 The Procuring Entity shall reply to any clarifications sought by the tenderer within 3 days of receiving the request to enable the tenderer to make timely submission of its tender.

5 Amendment of Documents

- 5.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of tenders, the Procuring Entity, may for any reasons, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective tenderer, modify the tender documents by amendment
- 5.2 All prospective candidates that have received the tender documents will be notified of the amendment in writing or by post and will be binding on them.
- 5.3 In order to allow prospective tenderers reasonable time in which to take the amendment in to account in preparing their tenders, the Procuring Entity, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for the submission of tenders.

6 Tender Prices and Currencies

- 6.1 The tenderer shall indicate on the appropriate Price Schedule the unit prices and total tender price of the item sit proposes to purchase under the contract.
- 6.2 Prices quoted by the tenderer shall be fixed during the tender validity period and not subject to variation on any account. A tender submitted with an adjustable price quotation will be treated as non- responsive and will be rejected.
- 6.3 The Price quoted shall be in Kenya Shillings.

7 Tender deposit

- 7.1 The tenderer shall put a deposit for every item tendered for in the amount indicated in the schedule of items and prices, to the Bank account indicated in Section III Schedule of Items and Prices
- 7.2 Failure to put the required deposit for any item tendered for will lead to disqualification of the tender for the item.
- 7.3 Unsuccessful Tenderer's tender deposit will be discharged or returned as promptly as possible but not later than Seven (7) days after the expiration of the period of tender validity prescribed by the Procuring Entity.
- 7.4 The successful Tenderer's tender deposit will be credited to his tender price so that it forms part of the amount of the tender and the tender will be required to pay the tender priceless the deposit security.
- 7.5 The tender deposit shall be forfeited:
 - a) If a tenderer withdraws its tender during the period of tender validity specified by the Procuring Entity.
 - b) In the case of a successful tenderer, if the tenderer fails to pay the balance of the tender price.

8 Validity of Tenders

- 8.1 Tenders shall remain valid for 60 days or as specified in the appendix to instruction to tenderers after date of tender opening prescribed by the Procuring Entity, pursuant to paragraph 2.10. Tender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive.
- 8.2 In exceptional circumstances, the Procuring Entity may solicit the Tenderer's consent to an extension of the period of validity. The request and the responses there to shall be made in writing. The tender deposit provided under paragraph 2.7 shall also be suitably extended. A tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its tender deposit. A tenderer granting the request will not be required nor permitted to modify its tender.

9. Viewing of Tender Items

9.1 Prospective tenders are advised to view the items to be sold before tendering. This will enable them to arrive at the most reasonable and competitive tenders. Tenders are based on "AS WHERE IT IS AND THE CONDITION IT IS IN" and the conditions of the items are not guaranteed or warranted by the seller.

10. Sealing and Marking of Tenders

- 10.1 The Tenderer shall deliver the Tender in a single, sealed envelope bearing the name and Reference number of the Tender, addressed to the Procuring Entity and a warning not to open before the time and date for Tender opening date. Within the single outer envelope the Tenderer shall place another sealed envelope containing the list of and prices of the items tendered for and addressed as follows.
 - a) Bear the name and address (including telephone number and email) of the Tenderer;
 - b) Bear the name and Reference number of the Tender;
 - c) Bear the name and address of the Procuring Entity; and
 - d) Attach a payment slip or certified banking details from a bank, warranting the deposit payment made for the items tender for.
- 10.2 If all envelopes are not sealed and marked as required, the *Procuring Entity* will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the Tender, or failure to contact the tenderer in case of advice on the status of the tender or refund of deposit. Tenders that are misplaced or opened prematurely will not be accepted.

Deadline for Submission of Tenders

Tenders must be received by the Procuring Entity at the address specified not later than....(day, date and time).

The Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, extend this deadline for the submission of tenders by amending the tender documents in accordance with paragraph 2.5.in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring Entityandtendererspreviouslysubjecttothedeadlinewillthereafterbesubjecttothedeadlineasextended.

12. Modification of tenders

- 12.1 The tenderer may modify or withdraw its tender after the tender's submission, provided that written notice of the modification, including substitution or withdrawal of the tenders, is received by the Procuring Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of tenders.
- 12.2 The Tenderer's modification or withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked, and dispatched in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 2.9.1. A withdrawal notice may also be sent by fax or email but followed by a signed confirmation copy, post marked not later than the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 12.2 No tender may be modified after the deadline for submission of tenders

13 Withdrawals and tenders

13.1 No tender may be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of tenders and the expiration of the period of tender validity specified by the tenderer. Withdrawal of a tender during this interval may result in the tenderer's forfeiture of its tender deposit, pursuant to paragraph 2.7.5

14 Opening of Tenders

- 14.2 The tenderers' names, tender modifications or withdrawals, tender prices, and the presence or absence of requisite tender deposit and such other details as the Procuring Entity, at its discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the opening.
- 14.3 The Procuring Entity will prepare minutes of the tender opening.

15 Clarification of tenders

- 15.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of tenders the Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, ask the tenderer for a clarification of its tender. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the tender shall be sought, offered, or permitted.
- 15.3 Any effort by the tenderer to influence the Procuring Entity in the Procuring Entity's tender evaluation, tender comparison or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of the tenderers' tender.

16 Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders

- 16.1 The Procuring Entity will examine the tenders to determine whether they are complete, whether the tenderer has fulfilled the eligibility criteria, whether any computation errors have been made, whether required deposits have been furnished, whether documents have been properly signed and whether the tenders are generally in order. After examination a tender that will be determined to be substantially non- responsive, will be rejected by the Procuring Entity.
- 16.2 Provided that the Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity shall handle errors on the following basis:
 - a) Any error detected if considered a major deviation that affects the substance of the tender, shall lead to disqualification of the tender as non-responsive.
 - b) Any errors in the submitted tender arising from a miscalculation of unit price, quantity, subtotal and total bid price shall be considered as a major deviation that affects the substance of the tender and shall lead to disqualification of the tender as non-responsive .and
 - c) If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail, unless the amount expressed in words is related to an arithmetic error, in which case the amount in figures shall prevail.
- 16.3 The Procuring Entity will evaluate and compare the tenders, which have been determined to be substantially responsive.
- 16.4 The tender evaluation committee shall evaluate the tender within 30 days of the validity period from the date of opening the tender.

17 Award Criteria

17.1 The Procuring Entity will award the contract to the successful tenderer(s) whose tender has been determined to be substantially responsive and has been determined to <u>be the highest tendered price</u>, subject to the reserve price.

18 Notification of Intention to enter into a Contract/Notification of Award

- 18.3 Prior to the expiration of the period of tender validity, the Procuring Entity will notify the successful tenderer in writing that its tender has been accepted.
- 18.4 Simultaneously the other tenderers shall be notified that their tenders have been unsuccessful.

18 Canvassing/Contacting the Procuring Entity

- 18.1 No tenderer shall contact the Procuring Entity on any matter relating to its tender, from the time of the tender opening to the time the contract is awarded.
- 18.2 Any effort by a tenderer to influence the Procuring Entity in its decisions on tender evaluation, tender comparison, or contract award may result in the rejection of the tenderer's tender.

SECTION II - SCHEDULE OF ITEMS AND PRICES

Notes on schedule of Items and Prices

- 1. The Procuring Entity will prepare the schedule of items being sold, marking each item with a unique number. Where items are to be sold as a lot, the lots must be clearly indicated in the schedule.
- 2. The schedule of items and prices will include a column for the deposit to be paid by the tenderer for the item and lot. The deposit amount should be indicated by the Procuring Entity.
- 3. The tenderer shall complete the tender by preparing and completing the Table below, indicating the items tendered for and the prices offered and striking out those not tendered for. The Procuring Entity will complete columns 1-4 and 7 and the Tenderer will complete columns 5 and 6, and sign as indicated below.

SCHEDULE OF ITEMS AND PRICES

LOT 1 : GENERAL ITEMS (SALE BY OPEN TENDER)

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
Item No.	Description of Item	Unit of Issue	Total Quantity	Reserve Price	Unit price (KSH)	Total Tender Price	Required Deposit	LOCATION
1	All in one office jet color printer, s/n. MY4334108Q	No	1	500			150.00	MOMBASA
2	HP LaserJet Printer, s/n VNC3M09617	No	1	500			150.00	MOMBASA
3	HP LaserJet Printer s/n VNC3JO7114	No	2	500			150.00	MOMBASA
4	HP LaserJet Printer s/n CNCJD12544	No	1	500			150.00	MOMBASA
5	HP LaserJet Printer s/n VNC3F11659	No	1	500			150.00	MOMBASA
6	HP Laserjet Printer s/n VNC3F18483	No	1	500			150.00	MOMBASA
7	HP Laserjet pro 400 s/n PHKGD38593	No	1	500			150.00	MOMBASA
8	UPS s/n 3B1428X27368	No	1	100			30.00	MOMBASA
9	UPS s/n 3B1638X16704	No	1	100			30.00	MOMBASA
10	UPS s/n3B1843X72834	No	1	100			30.00	MOMBASA
11	UPS s/n 3B1843X69321	No	1	100			30.00	MOMBASA
12	UPS s/n 9B1806A11490	No	1	100			30.00	MOMBASA
13	Monitor s/n CNK8110P6	No	1	100			30.00	MOMBASA
14	Monitor s/n VK880749	No	1	100			30.00	MOMBASA
15	Monitor s/n3CQ5413SMO	No	1	100			30.00	MOMBASA
16	Monitor s/n 3CQ0274TPZ	No	1	100			30.00	MOMBASA
17	Monitor s/n VK893899	No	1	100			30.00	MOMBASA

18	Monitor s/n VK894283	No	1	100	30.00) MOMBASA
19	Monitor s/n3CQ3342VH6	No	1	100	30.00) MOMBASA
20	Monitor s/n3CQ3342VHG	No	1	100	30.00) MOMBASA
21	CPU s/n PCOHXEU1	No	1	100	30.00) MOMBASA
22	CPU s/n TRF6050PF5	No	1	100	30.00) MOMBASA
23	CPU s/n TRF6060GJQ	No	1	100	30.00) MOMBASA
24	CPU s/n PCOHV6UG	No	1	100	30.00) MOMBASA
25	CPU s/n PCOHXEYC	No	1	100	30.00) MOMBASA
26	CPU s/n TRF3370NGM	No	1	100	30.00) MOMBASA
LABOR	ATORY EQUIPMENTS					
28	Hot plate	No	1	300	90.00) MOMBASA
29	Square exhaust fan VT-25-5-30	No	1	300	90.00) MOMBASA
30	Square exhaust fan s/n VT-20-4-30	No	1	300	90.00) MOMBASA
31	Hanna Ph meter s/n 800-276868	No	1	1000	300.0	00 MOMBASA
32	Power Stabilizer s/n F260100121	No	1	1000	300.0	00 MOMBASA
33	DELL Monitor s/n CN-OFC529-72872- 5C6-43VL	No	1	100	30.00) MOMBASA
34	DELL Monitor s/n CN-0WR979- 64180-7B1-2RLU	No	1	100	30.00) MOMBASA
35	Fridge Guard s/n 2904305884	No	1	20	6.00	MOMBASA
36	Ph Meter	No	1	500	150.0	00 MOMBASA
37	Ph meter (universal) s/n Nr 83569031	No	1	300	90.00	
38	Balance (KERN)s/n WD100090523	No	1	200	60.00	
39	Balance (SALTER)	No	1	200	60.00) MOMBASA

50	Power Regulator (une fuse)	No	1	100	30.00	MOMBASA
50	2000	No	1	100		MOMBASA
49	Power supply s/n GXP34-12.0/50-	No	1	100	30.00	MOMBASA
48	CPU DELL	No	1	200	60.00	MOMBASA
4/	1XX3DBX s/n00045-634-244- 184			200	60.00	
47	Switcher s/n3375808484 CPU DELL s/n	No	1	200	30.00	MOMBASA
46	46633-61K-0V8M Automatic Voltage Switcher	No	1	100	30.00	MOMBASA
45	Monitor (DELL) s/n CN-OMC127-	No	1	100	30.00	MOMBASA
44	s/n005750 Fan (SANYO)	No	1	100	30.00	MOMBASA
43	s/n 800-276868 Balance (SOEHNLE)	No	1	300	90.00	MOMBASA
41	Electronic Ph meter(HANNA)	No	4	300	60.00 90.00	MOMBASA
41	Balance (SALTER) Balance (SALTER)	No No	1	200	60.00	MOMBASA

58	Computer power supply (APC)	No	1	20	6.00	MOMBASA
59	Computer power supply (APC)s/n AS0053433221092	No	1	20	6.00	MOMBASA
60	Computer power supply (APC) s/n QD07081331119S	No	1	20	6.00	MOMBASA
61	Calculator (Casio) s/n CS-7L	No	1	20	6.00	MOMBASA
62	GPS (Etrex)	No	1	20	6.00	MOMBASA
63	Portable Meter	No	1	100	30.00	MOMBASA
64	Small portable Microscope	No	1	20	6.00	MOMBASA
65	Aquarium Air Pumps	No	1	100	30.00	MOMBASA
66	Rechargeable Spotlight	No	1	10	3.00	MOMBASA
67	Mincer 32	No	1	100	30.00	MOMBASA
68	Filters	No	1	20	6.00	MOMBASA
69	GPS (Etrex)	No	1	20	6.00	MOMBASA
70	Freezer GFL 6380 s/n NrDE6777023	No	1	2000	600.00	MOMBASA
71	Fridge ICE CUBE s/n WCC-250	No	1	1500	450.00	MOMBASA
72	Microwave s/n MS- 197H	No	1	300	90.00	MOMBASA
73	Deep freezer ALGOR	No	1	3000	900.00	MOMBASA
74	AAS (Varian)	No	1	3000	900.00	MOMBASA
75	Centrifuge (Herolab) s/n08- 3901-21-14-06	No	1	3000	900.00	MOMBASA
76	Centrifuge (Megafuge) 1.0	No	1	2000	600.00	MOMBASA
77	Fridge s/n C0325W	No	1	300	90.00	MOMBASA
78	DO Meter s/n3405	No	1	10	3.00	MOMBASA
79	Battery s/n PVX- 340T	No	1	120	36.00	MOMBASA
80	Weighing Balance	No	1	100	30.00	MOMBASA

81	Weighing Scale	No	1	500	150.00	MOMBASA	
82	Muffle furnance	No	1	500	150.00	MOMBASA	
83	Electric plate	No	1	100	30.00	MOMBASA	
84	Lamina flow	No	1	100	30.00	MOMBASA	
85	MDF mini cabinet	No	1	100	30.00	MOMBASA	
86	FOSS Scrubber	No	1	500	150.00	MOMBASA	
МОТО	OR VEHICLES & RELAT	ED	·	· · · ·			
	RVICEABLES ITEMS						
87	KBT 624N FORD EVEREST	No	1	MOMBASA	585,000.00	MOMBASA	
88	Used Batteries 12	No	5	MOMBASA	750.00	MOMBASA	
	volt						
89	Assorted used tyres	Lot	1	MOMBASA	900.00	MOMBASA	
90	Engine driven boat	No	1	MOMBASA	30,000.00	MOMBASA	
91	Used Rv Mtafiti Wedge	No	1	MOMBASA	6,000.00	MOMBASA	
92	Out board Engine Yamaha 200 HP	No	1	MOMBASA	9,000.00	MOMBASA	
93	Assorted steel doors	No	2	MOMBASA	150.00	MOMBASA	
94	Assorted Louvre Glasses	No	1	MOMBASA	60.00	MOMBASA	
95	Assorted timber parts	No	1	MOMBASA	300.00	MOMBASA	
96	Assorted broken chairs	No	1	MOMBASA	60.00	MOMBASA	
97	Assorted PVC and wooden fittings	No	1	MOMBASA	180.00	MOMBASA	
98	Pedestal Table parts	Lot	1	MOMBASA	150.00	MOMBASA	
99	Assorted used laboratory sinks	No		MOMBASA	150.00	MOMBASA	
100	Incubator wise cube s/n 400731325002	No	1	MOMBASA	900.00	MOMBASA	
101	Deep freezer 130 Its S/n IF1211108- 106 Mikachi	No	1	MOMBASA	300.00	MOMBASA	
102	Refrigerator	No	1	MOMBASA	150.00	MOMBASA	
103	Incubator (jouan)	No	1	MOMBASA	150.00	MOMBASA	

104	Old newspapers	Lot	1	MOMBASA		600.00	MOMBASA
	assorted						
105	PVC Ceiling straps	Lot	1	MOMBASA		1500.00	MOMBASA
	TOTAL COS	Γ					MOMBASA

LOT 2 : ASSORTED EXPIRED LABORATORY CHEMICALS (for destruction /dumping)

A TOTAL REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT Ksh. 5,000.00 for this lot

Proposal on the amount to be paid to the bidder by the institution for the transportation and destruction. The Interested bidders must attach NEMA certificates authorizing the Transportation of waste material / Hazardous Materials for destruction.

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
Item	Description of Item	Unit of	Total	Reserve	Unit price	Total Tender	Required	LOCATION
No.		Issue	Quantity	price	(KSH)	Price	Deposit	
1	(Tris hydroxymethyl	gms	350	ZERO				Mombasa
	aminomethane							
2	2,4-Dinitrophenylhydrazin	gms	250	ZERO				Mombasa
3	2-Thiobarbituric acid	gms	100	ZERO				Mombasa
4	8-Hydroxquinoline	mls	7000	ZERO				Mombasa
5	Acetic acid	mls	2500	ZERO				Mombasa
6	acetic acid glacial	gms	7000	ZERO				Mombasa
7	Acridinorange	gms	2500	ZERO				Mombasa
8	Aluminiumoxide wasserfrei	gms	7000	ZERO				Mombasa
9	Amin total	gms	2500	ZERO				Mombasa
10	Ammonium Acetate	gms	7000	ZERO			TOTAL	Mombasa
11	Ammonium Chloride	gms	2500	ZERO			- TOTAL - REFUNDABLE	Mombasa
12	Ammonium	gms	7000	ZERO			DEPOSIT Ksh.	Mombasa
	Heptamolybdate						5,000.00 for this	
13	Ammonium Molybdate	gms	2500	ZERO			_ lot	Mombasa
14	Ammonium Oxalate	gms	7000	ZERO				Mombasa
15	Ammonium sulphate	gms	2500	ZERO				Mombasa
16	Ammonium Thiocyanate	gms	7000	ZERO				Mombasa
17	Ammoniumheptamolybdate	gms	2500	ZERO				Mombasa
	tetra hydrate							
18	Ascorbic acid	gms	7000	ZERO				Mombasa
19	Asenals Oxide	gms	2500	ZERO				Mombasa
20	Auminium Oxid Wasserfrei	gms	7000	ZERO				Mombasa
21	Azide Dextrose Broth	gms	2500	ZERO				Mombasa
22	Bacteriological Pepton	gms	7000	ZERO				Mombasa
23	Baird-Parker Agar base	gms	2500	ZERO				Mombasa

24	Bismuth sulphite Agar	gms	7000	ZERO		Ν
25	Boric Acid	gms	2500	ZERO		Ν
26	Brain Heart infusion	gms	7000	ZERO		Ν
27	Buffered peptone water	gms	2500	ZERO		Ν
28	Butylated Hydroxyanisole	gms	7000	ZERO		Ν
29	Cadnium grob gepulvert	gms	2500	ZERO		Ν
30	Calcium Sulphate	gms	7000	ZERO		Ν
31	Chromosorb	gms	2500	ZERO		Ν
32	Clove bud Extrate	gms	1	ZERO		Ν
33	Cobalt II Chloride	gms	200	ZERO		Ν
34	Cooked meat medium	mls	400	ZERO		Ν
35	Copper II Sulphate	mls	1250	ZERO		Ν
36	Copper Sulphate Pentahydrate	mls	1000	ZERO		Ν
37	Diamminothanetetra-Acetic Acid	mls	500	ZERO		N
38	Dichloromenthanol	gms	500	ZERO		Ν
39	Dichloromethane	gms	500	ZERO		Ν
40	Diethyldithiocarbamic acid	Gms	500	ZERO		Ν
41	Disodium hydrogen orthophosphate	gms	500	ZERO		Ν
42	EDTA disodium salt dehydrate	gms	500	ZERO		N
43	Egg york Tellurite emulsion	Mls	100	ZERO		Ν
44	Emulsion Oil	mls	25	ZERO		Ν
45	Endo Agar	gms	50	ZERO		Ν
46	Endo Agar base	gms	500	ZERO		Ν
47	Eosin yellow	gms	25	ZERO		Ν
48	Eosin-Y	gms	120	ZERO		Ν
49	Ethylene Diamine Tetra acetic acid	gms	500	ZERO		N
50	Express- ion exchange D	gms	500	ZERO		Ν
51	Ferric Chloride	gms	1000	ZERO		 Ν
52	Ferrous Chloride	gms	1000	ZERO		 Ν
53	Formalin	gms	4000	ZERO		Ν
54	Ginger oil kosher	Mls	400	ZERO		Ν
55	Glycerol	mls	1500	ZERO		 Ν
56	Haematoxylin	gms	105	ZERO		 Ν
57	Haematoxylin certified	gms	25	ZERO		 Ν
58	Hepta Molybdate IV Nitrate	gms	200	ZERO		 Ν
59	Hexamethylentetrain	gms	500	ZERO		 Ν

T	Mombasa
ſ	Mombasa
ſ	Mombasa
ſ	Mombasa
Ī	Mombasa
Ī	Mombasa
	Mombasa
	Mombasa
	Mombasa
	Mombasa
	Mombasa
	Mombasa
	Mombasa
	Mombasa
	Mombasa
	Mombasa
-	Mombasa
╞	Mombasa
	Mombasa
╞	
╞	Mombasa
-	Mombasa
╞	Mombasa Mombasa
	Mombasa
╞	Mombasa Mombasa
╞	Mombasa
	Mombasa

60	Hexammonium	gms	1	ZERO			Мо	mbasa
61	Acetic acid	mls	5000	ZERO			Мо	mbasa
62	Silica Gel60	gms	700	ZERO			Мо	mbasa
63	Sodium Thiosulfate	gms	500	ZERO			Мо	mbasa
64	Unknown	gms	20	ZERO			Мо	mbasa
65	Potassium Permanganate	gms	500	ZERO			Мо	mbasa
66	Mercuric Chloride	gms	100	ZERO			Мо	mbasa
67	Ammonium Chloride	gms	500	ZERO			Мо	mbasa
68	Magnesium Carbonate	gms	100	ZERO			Мо	mbasa
69	Surgical spirit	gms	5000	ZERO			Мо	mbasa
70	Crystal Violet	gms	400	ZERO			Мо	mbasa
71	Ammonium Oxalate	gms	1000	ZERO			Мо	mbasa
72	Sodium Chloride	gms	500	ZERO			Мо	mbasa
73	Sodium Sulphate Anhydrous AR	gms	500	ZERO			Мо	mbasa
74	Sodium Hydroxide Pellets	gms	500	ZERO			Мо	mbasa
75	Sodium Thiosulphate Pentahydrate	gms	500	ZERO			Мо	mbasa
76	Sodium Sulphate Anhydrous	gms	500	ZERO			Мо	mbasa
77	Sodium Thiosulphate	gms	500	ZERO			Mo	mbasa
	TOTAL COST							

Dated this _____day of _____

[Signature]

[In the capacity of]

Duly authorized to sign tender for and on behalf of _____

The Deposit(s) have been made to the Account as detailed below (details to be completed by the Procuring Entity).

Name of Account Holder: Kenya Marine and Fisheries Research Institute

Name of the Bank: National Bank of Kenya

Branch Name: Nyali Branch

and City: Mombasa

Account Number: 01003007622500

Code SWIFT: NBKEKENXXXX

Sort code: 12065

SECTION III - CONDITIONS OF TENDER

- 1.1 A tenderer may tender for each item or each lot and may tender for as many items or lots she/she wishes.
- 1.2 A tenderer will pay a deposit in advance before the closing date of the tender for each item or lot tendered for as indicated in the schedule of items and prices.
- 1.3 Tenderers who will be awarded contracts will be required to pay for the items after 14 days and not later than 21 days. Failure to which the contract award will be cancelled and the deposit forfeited. If there is an administrative review, the review procedures shall be followed.
- 1.4 Tenderers who will not be awarded contracts will be refunded the deposits within fourteen (14) days after notification of the communication of the contract awards.
- 1.5 Tenderers will be required to collect the items they have paid for within fourteen (14) days after making the payment, failure to which storage charges will be charged as indicated in the appendix to Conditions of Tender.
- 1.6 The Procuring Entity will retain confidential reserve prices for all the items. Items tendered for below the reserve price will be retained by the Procuring Entity.

SECTION IV - STANDARD FORMS

Note on Standard Forms

The form of tender, the confidential business questionnaire form and the tender deposit commitment declaration form must be completed by the tenderers and returned with the tender. Failure to complete any of these forms will lead to the disqualification of the tenderer.

1. Form of Tender

Date:		
Date	 	

Tender No.....

То:

[*Name and address of Procuring Entity*]

Gentlemen and/or Ladies:

- 2. We undertake, if our Tender is accepted, to pay for and collect the items in accordance with the requirements of the tender.
- 3. We agree to adhere by the tender price for a period of....[*number*] days from the date fixed for tender opening of the Instructions to tenderers, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.
- 4. We understand that you are not bound to accept the highest or any tender that you may receive.

SCHEDULE OF ITEMS AND PRICES

1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Item No.	Description of Item	Unit of Issue	Total Quantity	Unit price	Total Tender Price	Required Deposit
1						
2						
3						
4						
5						

Dated this	_day of	20
	•	-

[Signature]

[In the capacity of]

Duly authorized to sign tender for and on behalf of _____

Confidential Business Questionnaire Form

You are requested to give the particulars indicated in Part 1 and either Part 2(a), 2(b) or 2(c) whichever applies to your type of business.

You are advised that it is a serious offence to give false information on this form.

You are requested to give the particulars indicated in Part 1 and either Part 2(a), 2(b) or 2(c) whichever applies to your type of business.

You are advised that it is a serious offence to give false information on this form

Part 1 – General

Business Name			
LocationofbusinessPremises	Plot	No	
Street/RoadPostal Address	Tel No		Nature
of business	Current	Trade	License
NoExpiring date			
Maximum value of business which you can handle at any one time Ke			
shillings (In words)	•••••		
Name of your Bankers	Branch		

Part 2 (a) – Sole Proprietor or Individual

Your Name in full	Age
Nationality	
Citizenship details (ID and or Passport Number)	
Name	
	6

Part 2 (b) Partnership

Given details of partners as follows:

Name	Nationality	Citizenship Details	Shares
1		_	
2			
3			
[Name, Designation and Signature of Ter	nders Representative in the O	Company]	
Name			
Designation			,
Signature and Company stamp or Seal			

Part 2 (c) - Registered Company (Private or Public)

State the nominal and issued capital of company - Nominal Kshs
- Issued Kshs

Given details of all directors as Name 1	Nationality	Citizenship Details	Shares
2			
3			
4			
5			
ETC.			

[Name, Designation and Signature of Tenders Representative in the Company]

Name Designation Signature and Company stamp or Seal.....

Date

6. Tender deposit commitment Declaration Form

Tender No. (As per tender documents)

As indicated in the schedule of items and prices, we do confirm that we have put deposits for the items tendered for as supported by the attached copies of receipts as follows:-

ITEM No. or Lot No.	Item Description	Deposit (Kshs.)	Receipt No. and Date
1			
2			
3			
4			
5			

Authorizing Official

(Name)

Designation _____

(Signature)

(Date)

SELF-DECLARATION FORMS

FORM SD1

SELF DECLARATION THAT THE PERSON/TENDERER IS NOT DEBARRED IN THE MATTER OF THE PUBLIC PROCUREMENT AND ASSET DISPOSAL ACT 2015.

I,	, of Post Office Box	being a resident of
	in the Republic of	do hereby make a statement as
follows:-		

- 2. THAT the aforesaid Bidder, its Directors and subcontractors have not been debarred from participating in procurement proceeding under Part IV of the Act.
- 3. THAT what is deponed to here in above is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

(Title)	(Signature)	(Date)

Bidder's Official Stamp

FORM SD2

SELF-DECLARATION THAT THE PERSON/TENDERER WILL NOT ENGAGE IN ANY CORRUPT OR FRAUDULENT PRACTICE.

I,	of P. O. Box	being a resident of	
in the Rep	public of	do hereby make a statement as follows:-	

- 2. THAT the aforesaid Bidder, its servants and/or agents/subcontractors will not engage in any corrupt or fraudulent practice and has not been requested to pay any inducement to any member of the Board, Management, Staff and/or employees and/or agents of......(*insert name of the Procuring entity*) which is the procuring entity.
- 4. THAT the aforesaid Bidder will not engage/has not engaged in any corrosive practice with other bidders participating in the subject tender
- 5. THAT what is deponed to here in above is true to the best of my knowledge information and belief.

(Title)	(Signature)	(Date)

Bidder's Official Stamp

DECLARATION AND COMMITMENT TO THE CODE OF ETHICS

I do here by commit to abide by the provisions of the Code of Ethics for persons participating in Public Procurement and Asset Disposal.

Name of Authorized signatory	
8	
Sign	
8	
Position	
Office address	Telephone
E-mail	
E-mail Name of the Firm/Company	Date
Name of the Firm/Company	Date
	Date

Witness

Name	
Sign	Date

LETTER OF NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

[Letter head paper of the Procuring Entity] [Date]

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter of notification by signing the attached copy and returning it to us within 14 days of the issue of the notification to signify your acceptance of this award. Your signing the attached copy will constitute a contract between us and yourselves for sale of the said items.

On signature of the copy of the letter of notification, you are required to pay the balance of the tender price within 14 days and collect the items.

In connection with this award, you may contact the Officer(s) whose particulars appear below on the subject matter of this letter of notification of award.

OFFERED ITEMS AND PRICES

1	2	4	5	6
Item	Description of Item	Total Quantity	Unit price	Offered Price
No.				
1				
2				
3				
4				
TOTAL PRICE OF ALL ITEMS			XXXXX	

Authorized Signature:
Name and Title of Signatory:
Name of Procuring Entity

COPY OF THE LETTER OF NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

(To be signed by the Purchaser) [Letterhead paper of the Procuring Entity] [Date]

To: [name and address of the Purchaser]

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter of notification by signing the attached copy and returning it to us within 14 days of the issue of the notification to signify your acceptance of this award. Your signing the attached copy will constitute a contract between us and yourselves for sale of the said items.

On signature of the copy of the letter of notification, you are required to pay the balance of the tender price within 14 days and collect the items.

In connection with this award, you may contact the Officer(s) whose particulars appear below on the subject matter of this letter of notification of award.

1	2	4	5	6
Item	Description of Item	Total Quantity	Unit price	Offered Price
No.				
1				
2				
3				
4				
TOTAL PRICE OF ALL ITEMS			XXXXX	

OFFERED ITEMS AND PRICES

Authorized Signature:

Name and Title of Signatory:

Name of Procuring Entity:

Officer(s) to be contacted

 Name of Officer

 Postal Address

 Telephone Number

email Address

Physical Address (City, Street, Building, Floor number and room number)

I/we, the undersigned accept the award and will execute the sale of the items as per conditions of the award. We understand that the award will remain cancelled and no deposits will be refunded if we do not:

- a) Return this letter signed within 14 days; or
- b) Pay the balance of the tender amount within fourteen (14) days after notification of the award.

We further understand that if we do not collect the items we have paid for within fourteen (14) days after making the payment, you charge storage charges at rates to be determined by yourselves.

Name of Purchaser

Authorized Signature:_____

Date

Name and Title of Signatory

REQUEST FOR REVIEW

FORM FOR REVIEW(r.203(1))

PUBLIC PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW BOARD

APPLICATION NO......OF......20......

BETWEEN

.....APPLICANT

AND

......RESPONDENT (Procuring Entity)

REQUEST FOR REVIEW

1.

2.

By this memorandum, the Applicant requests the Board for an order/orders that:

1.

2.

SIGNEDday of/...20.....

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Lodged with the Secretary Public Procurement Administrative Review Board on......day of20......

SIGNED

Board Secretary